FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Dr. Eric J. Smith

T.WILLARD FAIR, Chairman Commissioner of Education

Members
DR. AKSHAY DESAI

MARK KAPLAN f -r~‘;ﬁ:_f§§fd’
ROBERTO MARTINEZ E:m
JOHN R. PADGET
KATHLEEN SHANAHAN
SUSAN STORY
November 29, 2010
MEMORANDUM
TO: District School Superintendents
Florida College Presidents
District Career and Technical Education Directors
Adult Education Directors (district and college)
Technical Center Directors
Florida College Occupational Deans
FROM: Ms. Loretta Costin, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education

Dr. Will Holcombe, Chancellor, Division of Florida Colleges

SUBJECT:  OPPAGA Draft Report on Workforce Education Programs

As you know, Senate Bill 1616 [Ch. 2009-40, Laws of Florida] required the Office of Program
Policy Analysis and Government Accountability (OPPAGA) to submit a report on workforce
education programs to the Governor, the President of the Senate, and the Speaker of the House
of Representatives by January 15, 2010. Many of you have been working with OPPAGA to help
facilitate the completion of the draft report, and that assistance has been greatly appreciated.
OPPAGA released their draft reports today and they are providing you with the opportunity to
respond to the draft.

Please e-mail your comments directly to Tim Elwell in OPPAGA at
ELWELL.TIM@OPPAGA .FL.GOV - and please “copy” Chancellor Loretta Costin at
Loretta.Costin@fldoe.org and Chancellor Will Holcombe at Will. Holcombe@fldoe.org .

Please send these written written comments to OPPAGA no later than December 8, 2010.

Thank you.
LC/FH/WHf
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